

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/PRIVACY ACTS SECTION

SUBJECT:

CHURCH OF SCIENTOLOGY/ L. RON HUBBARD

FILE NUMBER: 47-56689: SECTIONS 11 & 12

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REPORTING OFFICE WASHINGTON FIELD	OFFICE OF ORIGIN WASHINGTON FIELD	DATE 9/14/78	INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD 10/27/77 - 8/29/78
TITLE OF CASE "CHANGED" MARY SUE HUBBARD, JANE KEMBER- FUGITIVE, MORRIS BUDLONG-FUGITIVE, HENNING WALDT, DUKE SNIDER, GREGORY WILLARDSON, RICHARD WEIGAND, MITCHELL HERMANN, CINDY RAYMOND, GERALD BENNETT WOLFE, SHARON THOMAS SITCO		REPORT MADE BY SA [REDACTED] CHARACTER OF CASE CONSPIRACY, TGP, AIDING AND ABETTIN OOJ, FALSE DECLARATIONS BEFORE A FEDERAL GRAND JURY, IOC	TYPED [REDACTED]

REFERENCE: WFO report of SA [REDACTED] dated 12/1/77.

*numerous
indexing throughout
report*

ADMINISTRATIVE

Bureau and receiving offices will note additional names and violations added to title of case as subjects were indicted for these violations 8/15/78.

Investigative period overlaps date of last report, however, investigation was in dictation and not available for inclusion in that report.

For information of the Bureau JANE KEMBER and MORRIS BUDLONG are fugitives in this matter. An FD-65 has been submitted on BUDLONG, however, no date of birth or background information presently available for KEMBER as she is a British subject and resides in England.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED					<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> NONE	ACQUIT- TALS	CASE HAS BEEN: PENDING OVER ONE YEAR <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO PENDING PROSECUTION OVER SIX MONTHS <input type="checkbox"/> YES <input type="checkbox"/> NO
CONVIC.	PRETRIAL DIVERSION	FUG.	FINES	SAVINGS	RECOVERIES		

APPROVED: *[Signature]*
SPECIAL AGENT
IN CHARGE

COPIES MADE:
 2-Bureau (47-36689)
 1-USA, WDC (Attn: AUSA BANNON)
 1-Los Angeles (47-12230) (Info)
 1-New York (174-1804) (Info)
 1-Tampa (193-8) (Info)
 2-WFO (47-10713)

DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

4/8
10-5
2-SEP-26 1978

REC-25
DE-31
V-43

Agency	Request Recd.	Date Fwd.	How Fwd.

Notations
 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
 DATE 4/14/84 BY SP-7AP/GU
 11-7-84 SP-7AP/GU

97 NOV 13 1978

COVER PAGE

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 1-USA, WDC (Attn: Assistant United States Attorney RAYMOND BANOUN)

Report of: SA [REDACTED] Office: WASHINGTON FIELD
Date: 9/14/78

Field Office File #: 47-10713 Bureau File #: 47-56689

Title: MARY SUE HUBBARD, JANE KEMMER-FUGITIVE,
MORRIS RUDLONG-FUGITIVE, HERBING HELDT,
DUKE SNIDER, GREGORY WILLARDSON, RICHARD
WICAND, MITCHELL HERRMAN, CINDY RAYMOND,
GERALD BENNETT WOLFE, SHARON THOMAS; SITOL
Character: CONSPIRACY, THEFT OF GOVERNMENT PROPERTY; AIDING AND
ABETTING; OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE; FALSE DECLARATIONS
BEFORE A GRAND JURY; INTERCEPTION OF AN ORAL COMMUNICATION

Synopsis: Investigation regarding theft of documents from Government agencies set forth.

[REDACTED]

b7c
b7D

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-7-84 BY SP2TAP/ELM
U.S. GPO: 1975-0-575-841

b7C
b7D

WFO 47-10713

[REDACTED] On August 15, 1978, MARY SUE HUBBARD, JANE KEMPER, MORRIS BUDLONG, HENNING HELDT, DUKE SNIDER, GREGORY WILLARDSON, RICHARD WEIGAND, MICHELL HERMANN, CINDY RAYMOND, GERALD WOLF, and SHARON THOMAS were indicted by Federal Grand Jury, WDC, on 28 counts of Conspiracy, TGP, Aiding and Abetting, OCS, False Declarations before a Federal Grand Jury and IOC. Bench warrants issued by Magistrate DWYER, WDC, for KEMPER and BUDLONG who are in England. Extradition proceedings initiated. Subjects appeared August 29, 1978, for arraignment before Judge HART, WDC. No trial date set. Deadlines for presentment of motions November 20, 1978.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	<u>PAGE</u>
1. Investigation Regarding Documents Taken From U. S. Government Agencies	9
A. [REDACTED]	10
[REDACTED]	11
B. [REDACTED]	17
[REDACTED]	18
[REDACTED]	20
[REDACTED]	21
[REDACTED]	22
[REDACTED]	23
[REDACTED]	28
[REDACTED]	29
[REDACTED]	33
[REDACTED]	36
[REDACTED]	39
[REDACTED]	41
C. [REDACTED]	43
[REDACTED]	44
[REDACTED]	46
[REDACTED]	48
[REDACTED]	50

b7C
b7D

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

5 Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption(s) b7C, D with no segregable material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

_____ Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

_____ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

For your information: _____

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
47-56689-418 pg 4-8

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

WFO 47-10713

I. Investigation Regarding Documents Taken From United States Government Agencies

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

294

Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where indicated, explain this deletion.

Deleted under exemption(s) b7C, D, b3 with no segregable material available for release to you.

Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.

Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only.

Documents originated with another Government agency(ies). These documents were referred to that agency(ies) for review and direct response to you.

_____ Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

_____ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s):

For your information: b3 is being cited in conjunction with with Rule 6(e) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure

The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages:
47-56689-418 pg 10-302

XXXXXX
XXXXXX
XXXXXX

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X DELETED PAGE(S) X
X NO DUPLICATION FEE X
X FOR THIS PAGE X
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

WFO 47-10713

XX. Indictment and Subsequent Legal Proceedings

The following investigation was conducted in Washington, D. C.:

On August 15, 1978, the Federal Grand Jury, United States District Court, Washington, D. C. (WDC), returned a twenty-eight count indictment charging members of the Church of Scientology (COS) with violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 2, 371, 641, 1503, 1623, 2511 (A) (Conspiracy, Theft of Government Property, Aiding and Abetting, Obstruction of Justice, False Declaration Before a Grand Jury, Interception of Oral Communication), Title 22, District of Columbia Code, Sections 105, 1801 (B) (Burglary, Aiding and Abetting).

Indicted for Conspiracy (T18 USC 371) count 1 were MARY SUE HUBBARD, JANE KEMBER, MORRIS BUDLONG, HENNING HELDT, DUKE SNIDER, RICHARD WEIGAND, GREGORY WILLARDSON, MITCHELL HERMANN, CINDY RAYMOND and SHARON THOMAS. Count 23 includes the aforementioned individuals, with the exception of SHARON THOMAS and includes GERALD WINIFRED WOLFE.

Indicted for Interception of an Oral Communication (T18 USC 2511 (1) (a), 2), count 2, were HUBBARD, KEMBER, BUDLONG, HELDT, SNIDER, WEIGAND, WILLARDSON, HERMANN and RAYMOND.

Indicted for Burglary and Aiding and Abetting (T22 D. C. Code 1801 (b), 105), counts 3 - 8 were HUBBARD, KEMBER, BUDLONG, HELDT, SNIDER, WEIGAND, WILLARDSON, HERMANN, RAYMOND and WOLFE. Counts 14 - 15 included the aforementioned individuals with the exception of WOLFE and included THOMAS. Counts 19 - 20 included the above individuals with the exception of WOLFE and THOMAS.

Indicted for Theft of Government Property (T18 USC 641, 2) counts 9 - 13 were HUBBARD, KEMBER, BUDLONG, HELDT, SNIDER, WEIGAND, WILLARDSON, HERMANN, RAYMOND and WOLFE. Counts 16 - 18 includes the aforementioned individuals with the exception of WOLFE and includes THOMAS. Counts